VISA APPLICATION FORM TO ENTER JAPAN

(Paste photo here)

45mm x35mm
Official use only

or 2in x 1.4in
Surname (as shown in passport)
Given and middle names (as shown in passport)
Other names (including any other names you are or have been known by)
Date of birth Place of birth
(Day)/(Month)/(Year) (City) (State or Province) (Country)
Sex: Male [ ] Female [ ] Marital status: Slngle [ ] Married [ ] Widowed [ | Divorced [ ]

Nationality or citizenship by T

Former and/or other nationalities or citizenships pym

ID No. issued to you by your government

Passport type:Diplomatic [ | Official [ ] Ordinary [ ] Other [ ] Passport No.

Place of issue Date of issue

(Day)/(Month)/(Year)
Issuing authority Date of expiry

(Day)/(Month)/(Year)
Certificate of Eligibility No.

Purpose of visit to Japan/Status of residence

Intended length of stay in Japan Date of arrival in Japan

Port of entry into Japan Name of ship or airline

Names and addresses of hotels or persons with whom applicant intends to stay

Name Tel.

Address

Dates and duration of previous stays in Japan

Your current residential address (if you have more than one address, please list them all)

Address

Tel. Mobile No.
E-Mail

Current profession or occupation and position

Name and address of employer

Name Tel.

Address




(Note)Partner's profession/occupation (or that of parents, if applicant is a minor):

Guarantor or reference in Japan(PIease provide details of the guarantor or the person to be visited in Japan)

Name Tel.

Address

Date of birth Sex: Male [ ] Female []
(Day)/(Month)/(Year)
Relationship to applicant

Profession or occupation and position

Nationality and immigration status

Inviter in Japan(PIease write 'same as above' if the inviting person and the guarantor are the same)

Name Tel.

Address

Date of birth Sex: Male [ ] Female [ ]
(Day)/(Month)/(Year)
Relationship to applicant

Profession or occupation and position

Nationality and immigration status

(Note)Remarks/Special circumstances, if any

Have you ever:

@ been convicted of a crime or offence in any country? Yes[ | No[ ]
@ been sentenced to imprisonment for 1 year or more in any country?(Note 2) Yes[ ] No[ ]
@ been deported or removed from Japan or any country for overstaying your visa or violating

any law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[ ]
@ been convicted and sentenced for a drug offence in any country in violation of law

concerning narcotics, marijuana, opium, stimulants or psychotropic substances?(Note 2) Yes[ ] No[ ]

@ engaged in prostitution, or in the intermediation or solicitation of a prostitute for other

persons, or in the provision of a place for prostitution, or any other activity directly

connected to prostitution? Yes[ ] No[ ]
@ committed trafficking in persons or incited or aided another to commit such an offence? Yes[ ] No[ ]

(Note 2) Please tick “Yes” if you have received any sentence, even if the sentence was suspended.
If you answered “Yes” to any of the above questions, please provide relevant details.

“I hereby declare that the statement given above is true and correct. | understand that immigration status and period of stay to
be granted are decided by the Japanese immigration authorities upon my arrival. | understand that possession of a visa does not
entitle the bearer to enter Japan upon arrival at port of entry if he or she is found inadmissible.”

“I hereby consent to the provision of my personal information (by an accredited travel agent, within its capacity of representing
my visa application) to the Japanese embassy/consulate-general and (entrust the agent with) the payment of my visa fee to the
Japanese embassy/consulate-general, when such payment is necessary.”

Date of application Signature of applicant

(Day)/(Month)/(Year)
(Note)lt is not mandatory to complete these items.

Any personal information filled in this application form as well as additional personal information submitted for the visa
application (hereinafter referred to as "Retained Personal Information?) will be handled appropriately by the Ministry of Foreign
Affairs of Japan (including Japanese overseas establishments) in accordance with the Act on the Protection of Personal
Information (Act No. 57 of 2003, hereinafter, ?the Act?). Retained Personal Information will only be used to the extent necessary
for the purpose of processing the visa application (including providing personal information to the transportation company
which you are going to travel with, or the alternative transportation company which you are going to travel with due to
unforeseen circumstances), immigration control, international cooperation and for other purposes in compliance with Article 69
of the Act.



Fill the form as per shown in the Sample below.
Please note that all fields should be filled. Write N/A or NONE if not applicable.
incomplete form will be subject for cancellation of application.

Paste photo with a glue

Note:

Please write in block letters

Photo should not be older than 6 months
VISA APPLICATION FORM TO ENTER JEnsure that to glue the photo straightly aligned

Vi

*Official use onky

Please provide the city, state /
province and country in
which you were born.

Surname should be capitalized.

(Paste photo herej

A5mim =45mim

or Zinx2in

Surname (as shown in sport) KENMEDY ‘/

Given and middle names {as in passport) JOHN FITZGERALD

Other names (including any dher names you are or have been known by)

Please tick the
appropriate box.

MN/A

Please fill out other
nationality or citizenship

N
pate of birth_15/04/1970 __ Place of birth_Skipton Yorkshire

Uriited Kin if applicable.

JLEETT S e T T i ] Tounky]
Sex: Male x| Female [ @tus:Smg[E [ Married [X Widowed i

Please fill out
your nationality.

Nationality or citizenship 5 USA e =]
tmer and/or other nationalities or citizenships _United Kingdom /

P

No. issued to you by your government 123456789 <€

Please provide your original country
ID number (if applicable).

<Passport type: Diplomatic [7] Official [ Ordinary [X__Other [1—>Passport No. A11223344
Place of issus Boston Date of issue 10/03/2015

——

iDaviiMonthiuTYean

Issuing authority. Ministry of Interior Date of expiry_ 10/03/2025

Purpose of visit to Japan Tourism

|DayiManth) ez

Intended length of stay in Japan 12 days

Date of arrival in Japan August 10 2018

Port of entry into Japan Narita -Afrport Mame of ship or airiine  JAL-008

e A i - - -
Mames and addresses of hotels or persons with whom applicant intends to stay

3210-1 330

mMame Hotel kayuukaikan Tel _n3-
If you stay in multiple hotels, write the
first hotel information. The rest of hotels
to be written in the form of “Schedule of

Address. 8-1, Sanbancho , Chiyoda-ku , Tokyo 102

Dates and duration of previous stays in Japan February 4-April 3.2007, 3 mon stay”.

Your current residential address (if you have more than one address, please fist them ali)

Address Flat number 456, Dubai building, Sheik Zayed road , Dubai, UAE

I

Tel. 04-333-4564 Mobile No, 050-123-4567
E-Mail KIF1232@gmail.com

Please write accurately (phone
numbers should start from area

Current profession or cccupation and position Sales Manager

code.)

Mame and address of employer

Mame Dubai Trading LL.C Tel. 04-123-4567

Address Jumeirah Tower 2345, P.O.Box 1234, Dubai, UAE

First page

Go to second page



*Partner's profession/occupation (or that of parents, if applicant is a minor):

Not applicable
[ Guarantor or reference in Japaniplease provde details of the quarantor of the person to be visited in Japan) )
Name NOT APPLICABLE Tel. N/A
Address N/A
Date of birth N/A Sex: Male [ | Female [}
Relationship to ab”plicén‘tﬂva/A Please write accurately, if
applicable.

Profession or occupation and position N/A

* For tourism purposes please

Nationality and immigration status  N/A

write N/A.
inviter in japanipiease wnte same as above” I the Inviting person and the guarantor are the same)
Name Not applicable Tel. N/A
Address N/A
Date of birth N/A Sex: Male ] Female [
{Day)/(vonth)/(Yean)
Relationship to applicant N/A
Profession or occupation and position N/A _
Nationality and immigration status  N/A For example, if there are humanitarian
_ - considerations that should be taken into
*Remarks/Special circumstances, if any < account.

Have you ever: - -
@ been convicted of a crime or offence in any country?|  Please tick the appropriate box.
@ been sentenced to imprisonment for 1 year or more in any country?**

@ been deported or removed from Japan or any country for overstaying your visa or violati
any law or regulation?

@ been convicted and sentenced for a drug offence in any country in violation of law
concerning narcotics, marijuana, opium, stimulants or psychotropic substances?**

@ engaged in prostitution, or in the intermediation or solicitation of a prostitute for other
persons, or in the provision of a place for prostitution, or any other activity directly
connected to prostitution?

o committed trafficking in persons or incited or aided another to commit such an offence?

O DM 82l PV e P 28 e e o cnmntcncd mcee combocmon mccme . - o

FROZ UK T 11 yOou lldVE IELEIVEU aly sentendce, even if the sentence was M.i)peuueu

If you answered “Yes"” to any of the above questions, please provide relevant details.

“I hereby declare that the statement given above is true and correct. | understand that immigration status and period of stay to

begranted are decided by the Japanese immigration authorities upon my arrival. | understand that possession of a visa does not

entitle the bearer to enter Japan upon arrival at port of entry if he or she is found inadmissible.”

| hereby consent to the provision of my personal information (by an accredited travel agent. within its capacity of representing
B e ha | v b s menes ol -l - thn st o e - b b b

|||, visa app"u!\Mlj Wwoihe Mrnlvr)e tllm,l\wuwlwt‘ltﬂll IIM \CII\IUM the .gtlu "lul' the payiiin e lll’ Visgiee o une

Japanese embassy/consulate-general, when such payment is necessary.”

Date of application 05.05.2018
(DayV(Month)/(Yean

b bhnsn s
TIPATIC UITOT REiTo.

Any personal information gathered in this application as well as additional information submitted for the visa application
(hereinafter referred to as "Retained Personal Information™) will be handled appmpnately in accordance with the Act on the
Protection of Personal Information Held by Administrative Organs (A« ! eta jonal

Signature of applicant

<
o
3

Information will only be used for the purpose of processing the

stated in Article 8 of the Act In case of Minor, parents or legal representative can sign here.

Please indicate the relationship (e.g. signed by Mother )

Second page
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